
Page 1 of 3

The Texas A&M University System

AM02 - Texas A&M UniversityOrganization

ORGANIZATION

Address

DEPARTMENT

Department 02PURS

401 Joe Routt Boulevard
College Station, TX 77843

Bill-to-Address 750 Agronomy Road - Suite 3101
6000 TAMU
Attn: Email invoices to invoices@tamu.edu
Attn: Do not mail invoice if sending via email
College Station, TX 778436000

Purchaser Marla Young

Marla Young  979-845-2139  meyoung@tamu.eduInfo Contact

c/o CENTRAL RECEIVING
STE-111
AGRONOMY RD
1477 TAMU
COLLEGE STATION, TX 778451477

Ship-to-Address

BID INFORMATION

Light and Salt-Project Activities-ChenDescription

Bulletin Desc.

Bid Number AM02-17-B000773

Bid Type Open Market

31012AFAlternate Id

Pre-Bid Conference

11/21/2016 2:00 PMBid Opening Date

Invitation for BidType Code

Fiscal Year 2017

11/15/2016 1:59 PMAvailable Date

Bid Specifications-B000773.pdfAttachments

Standard Terms and Conditions~19.pdf

AMENDMENTS

Item Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total

1.000 Implement various project activities (e.g., recruiting participants,
conducting phone interviews, making follow-up phone calls,
advertising our study, answering participants questions, providing
mitigating services, and serving as the advisory board to review our
family health history-based program and surveys).
Year 1

1.00 YR

2.000 Implement various project activities (e.g., recruiting participants,
conducting phone interviews, making follow-up phone calls,
advertising our study, answering participants questions, providing
mitigating services, and serving as the advisory board to review our
family health history-based program and surveys).
Year 2

1.00 YR

3.000 Implement various project activities (e.g., recruiting participants,
conducting phone interviews, making follow-up phone calls,
advertising our study, answering participants questions, providing
mitigating services, and serving as the advisory board to review our
family health history-based program and surveys).
Year 3

1.00 YR

4.000 Implement various project activities (e.g., recruiting participants,
conducting phone interviews, making follow-up phone calls,
advertising our study, answering participants questions, providing
mitigating services, and serving as the advisory board to review our
family health history-based program and surveys).
Year 4

1.00 YR

5.000 It is the intention of Texas A&M University, College Station, TX to
obtain bids for Light and Salt - Project Activities Services as a Master
Contract. See attached detailed bid specifications for additional
information.

RENEWAL:

0.00

ITEMS
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Item Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total

Texas A&M University reserves the right to renew the awarded
agreement for an additional four (4) years, one (1) year at a time, if
mutually agreed upon by both parties with all terms and conditions
remaining firm.

If renewal option is exercised, the vendor may increase the contract
price to reflect increases in the cost of providing the product. Vendor
shall quote a maximum percentage increase for each extension
period as follows:

9/1/17 ? 8/31/18: _________%
9/1/18 ? 8/31/19: _________%
9/1/19 ? 8/31/20: _________%
9/1/20 ? 8/31/21: _________%

Please note: if bidder fails to indicate a maximum percentage
increase, it will be assumed the percentage is zero (0%).

CANCELLATION:

Texas A&M University reserves the right to cancellation, without
penalty, due to non-performance.

Upon award, any order is subject to cancellation, without penalty,
either in whole or in part if funds are not appropriated by the Texas
Legislature or otherwise not made available to the using agency.

Texas A&M reserves the right to cancellation by providing a thirty
(30) day written notice.

AWARD CRITERIA:

The award shall be made based on the following ?Best Value
Criteria?. Texas A&M University reserves the right to consider the
following and any other factors deemed necessary to evaluate the
offer and determine the ?Best Value? for the University.

-	Vendor?s ability to meet the minimum specifications
-	The acquisition price
-	Experience/past experience with vendor
-	The quality; availability of services offered to required application
-	Quality of performance of previous service

Texas A&M University reserves the right to make the decision as to
what products best meets the minimum specifications and which
products best suits the needs of the University. Texas A&M
University decision is final.

Texas A&M University reserves the right to accept or reject any or all
6.000 ATTENTION ALL BIDDERS:

Texas A&M, Procurement Services is transitioning to an E-
Commerce System for all invitation for bids and purchase orders. We
are asking all vendors to take a few moments and register as one of
our vendors. This will allow you to respond to our bid invitations
electronically as well as accept purchase orders.

Please visit the following website to register:
https://buy.tamus.edu/bso/

If you have any questions in reference to registrations, please
contact us at vendorhelp@tamu.edu

As a bidder responding to this invitation upon submission of your
response, regardless of the format of your submission, you and the
entity you represent are agreeing to the terms and conditions
presented here as well as the TAMU terms and conditions located at:

0.00
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http://purchasing.tamu.edu/media/123743/bidtamu.pdf

Physical Address:

Texas A&M University
Procurement Services
Agronomy Road
College Station, TX 77843-1477

Fax: 979-862-3383

If bidding vendor has not completed the registration process within
the Buy A&M system and has never conducted business with Texas
A&M University, please submit a W-9 along with your bid response
so that the vendor can be setup within the Buy A&M system if the
department should choose to award to that vendor.

IF OUR FORM IS NOT SIGNED AND RETURNED BY THE
INDICATED BID CLOSING DATE AND TIME, YOUR RESPONSE
WILL BE DISQUALIFIED.


